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74357 Bénnigheim

Germany

TEX®

Certificate
OEKO-TEX° ' STANDARD 100

King Cole Supplier

is granted the OEKO-TEX® STANDARD 100 certification and
the right to use the trademark.

SCOPE
Yarn made of 100 % polyester (incl. effect yarn), 100 %
acrylic and 100 % polypropylene (produced from OEKO
polypropylene chips), white, disperse, basic and pigment TEX®
masterbatch dope dyed, with and without UV
treatment; produced using components partly pre- STANDARD 13.HTR.20628
certified according to OEKO-TEX® STANDARD 100. 100 HoHENSTENHT
This certificate 13.HTR.20628 is valid until
PRODUCT CLASS 30.04.2025.
Il (products with direct contact to skin) - Annex 6
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

v Test report : 24.1093343

v Declaration of conformity in accordance with
EN ISO 17050-1 as required by OEKO-TEX"

v OEKO-TEX" Terms of Use (ToU)

SUOUMQ chua e

Dipl.-Ing. (FH) Ivonne Schramm
Head of Certification Body OEKO-TEX®

Further compliance information (REACH, SVHC, POP, GB18401
etc.) can be found on oeko-tex.com/en/faq.

The certificate is based on the test methods and requirements of L O
the OEKO-TEX’ STANDARD 100 that were in force at the time of Boennigheim, 2024-04-17
evaluation.



King Cole - Velveteen

None Use of Aniline Clarification

From: Velveteen Production Supplier

Sent: 05 February 2025 06:32

To: King Cole Ltd

Cc: King Cole Marketing

Subject: RE: Oekotex S100 Class Certificate for Velveteen

Hi to all again,
| can confirm that Aniline is not used in the production of Velveteen 2

Kind regards,
Velveteen Production Supplier

05 February 2025 06:32



